
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
January 8, 2015 

 
 
1.  There is no electronic catalog to be offered from our operating system, what exactly are you looking 

for and what else can be used as an alternate? page 2 line 2 

  
1A. Fleet Services has a system linked to other parts suppliers where Fleet Services Parts Specialists log 

into a certain website to see an on-line catalog with diagrams and pricing information.  If such a 
website is available, that would be acceptable. 

  
2.  What is the estimated emergency purchases quantity, how does this occur. We are not open 24 

hours but are able to have someone on call in most cases. page 14 article 4-5 

 

2A. Parts are rarely needed on an emergency basis.  An on-call person to reach on those rare occasions 
is acceptable. 

  
3.  General Motors return policy is 12months for a return of a special order part. Our dealership offers a 

30 day return policy, but will be willing to come to a return policy that both parts came agree on, it will 
be outlined in the "exception on RFP" Is that something that can be discussed? page 14 article 4-6. 
What is Stafford County's defined meaning of 4 current catalogs and 2 electronic versions? And 
"descriptive literature mean? please advise your meaning.page 15 article 6-A 

 
3A.  Please state any exceptions to the RFP.  Fleet Services is asking for four copies of a paper catalog 

and 2 electronic versions, thumb drives or CD.   
  
4.  In what capacity would our dealership be needed in when it comes to Stafford County being able to 

contact the contractor on installation and use? page 18 article 12 -4 

 
4A.  This may not be applicable.   

  
5.  What is meant by the term "contractor shall provide a product sample". 
  

5A. Only if requested by Fleet Services. 

 


